

# Agenda

## Gowrie to Calvert Community Consultative Committee

### Date / Time

18 April 2023  
6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Location

Laidley Cultural Centre  
3 Laidley Plainland Road, Laidley North

### Facilitator

Simon Warner, Chair

### Minute taker

Kylie Wendell, Secretariat

### Attendees

- Gordon Van der Est
- Darryl Green
- Maurice Hennessy
- Michael Keene
- John Schollick
- Neil Cook
- Gary Stark
- Daniel McNamara
- Margaret McCarthy
- Jason Chavasse
- Max Nichols, G2K Area Manager
- Fleur McPherson, EIS Delivery Specialist
- Donna Cannon, Cultural Heritage Manager
- Amanda Reed, Property Access & Acquisition Manager
- Myf Jagger, Social Performance Principal
- Elysha Loiterton, Social Performance Advisor
- Kaydi Enoch, First Nations Engagement
- Kylie Wendell, Engagement Lead (H2C)
- Shakira Sellen, Engagement Advisor (H2C)
- Kim Wheatley, Engagement Lead (G2H)
- Jacqui Neill, Corporate Affairs

### Apologies

- Maree Rosier
- Amanda Quayle, Engagement Manager

### Guests (Show organisation if not ARTC)

- Dianne Loughnan, Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
- Sarah Bails, Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

### Agenda items

NO.	AGENDA	TOPIC LEADER	TIME
1	Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome and apologies</li> <li>• Conflicts of interest</li> <li>• Welcome to Country</li> </ul>	Simon Warner	6:00pm
2	Actions from previous meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Social Impact Assessment sub plans (part of Social Impact Management Plan) – <i>closed</i></li> <li>• Community Wellbeing Plan and Legacy Scoping Activity – <i>closed</i></li> <li>• Supply chain / ICN Gateway information – <i>deferred</i></li> <li>• Overall delivery strategy and Tier 1 contractors – <i>deferred</i></li> </ul>	Simon Warner	6:05pm
3	Cultural Heritage	Donna Cannon	6:10pm
4	Mayoral update – Ipswich City Council	Mayor Teresa Harding	6.15pm

**AGENDA**

Gowrie to Calvert Community Consultative Committee



NO.	AGENDA	TOPIC LEADER	TIME
5	Inland Rail Review		6:25pm
6	EIS update	Fleur McPherson	6:30pm
7	Project updates: Gowrie to Helidon (G2H) and Helidon to Calvert (H2C)	Max Nichols	6.35pm
8	Land acquisition process	Amanda Reed	6:45pm
9	Stakeholder Engagement (G2H & H2C)	Kim Wheatley	6:55pm
10	Social Performance <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Social Impact Assessment sub plans:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Housing and accommodation</li><li>○ Community health and wellbeing</li></ul></li></ul>	Myf Jagger	7:05pm
11	Community wellbeing plan and legacy scoping activity	Myf Jagger	7:25pm
12	General business	All	7:45pm
13	Observer questions / general discussion (if time permits)	All	7:50pm
14	Conclusion, confirmation of actions and meeting close	Simon Warner / Kylie Wendell	8:00pm

**Next meeting**

To be advised